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Approval of the June 2022 Consent Calendar 

Executive Summary: The Commission will review and approve the June 2022 
Consent Calendar. 

Recommended Action: That the Commission approve the June 2022 Consent 
Calendar. After review, the Commission may approve, or amend and approve the 
Consent Calendar. 

Presenter: None 

Strategic Plan Goal 

III. Communication and Engagement 
b)  Maintain effective communication and coordination between Commissioners and staff 

in carrying out the Commission’s duties, roles and responsibilities.    
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Consent Calendar 

 
Division of Professional Practices Action Items 

For your adoption, the following items have been placed on the Consent Calendar for the  
June 15-17, 2022, meeting of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing: 

RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE COMMITTEE OF CREDENTIALS 
Education Code section 44244.1 allows the Commission to adopt the recommendation of the 
Committee of Credentials without further proceedings if the individual does not request an 
administrative hearing within a specified time. 
 
1. ADAMS, Bonnie G.     

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of twenty (20) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44420. 
 

2. ALANIZ, Christina L.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

3. ASH, Stephanie A.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

4. ATKINS, Jesse L.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

5. BAKER, Stephanie D.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of one-hundred eighty (180) days as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

6. BARRINGER, Cassidy B.   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44420. 

  



 

 GS 2C-2 June 2022 

7. BAYLEY, Daniel G.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

8. BENJAMIN, Jeffrey W.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

9. BRAGG, Kenneth G.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

10. BRIERLEY, Donna M.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of fifteen (15) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

11. BRYAN, Julie L.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

12. BUECHLER, Alana M.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of ten (10) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

13. BUENROSTRO, Sonia  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending application is granted. 
 

14. CAMPOVERDE, Maria C.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of sixty (60) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

15. CANCHOLA, Juana C.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
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16. CANNON, Courtney A.  
She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44421. 

 
17. CAVINESS, Shelley M.  

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of sixty (60) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

18. CHAPMAN, Matthew S.  
He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44421. 
 

19. CHOPANE, Jasma  
The pending application is denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44345. 
 

20. CLAWITTER, Chad J.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

21. CLINE, Olga L.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days and the 
pending application is denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 
44421 and 44345. 
 

22. COLEN, Michael N.  
The pending application is denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44345. 
 

23. CORONADO, Jerry M.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

24. CRAWFORD, JR., Earl N.  
He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44421. 

 
25. DANIELSON, Lisa L.  

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
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26. DE GOOYER, Jessie M.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

27. DE LA ROSA, Edward   
He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44421. 
 

28. DIEHL, Joshua R.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of seventy-five (75) days as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

29. DWYER, Todd K.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of three hundred sixty-four (364) days as a result 
of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

30. EDWARDS, Susan E.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

31. ENRIQUEZ JR., Armando   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending application is granted. 
 

32. ESPINOZA, Sandy A.  
She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44421. 
 

33. FERNANDEZ, Claudia A.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 

 
34. FINK, Kristen O.  

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
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35. FREDERICK, Carrie M.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

36. FRONTZAK, Kevin P.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of fifteen (15) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

37. GARCIA JR, Javier   
The pending application is denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44345. 
 

38. GEORGE, Karen M.  
She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44421. 
 

39. GIORDANO, Sheri  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending application is granted. 
 

40. GLYNN, Kevin C.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of five (5) days as a result of misconduct pursuant 
to Education Code section 44421. 
 

41. GOODWIN, Julie H.  
She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44421. 
 

42. GRAY, Felecia M.  
She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44421. 

 
43. HANSEN, Allie     

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44420. 
 

44. HARTLEY, Brent J.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
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45. HAUGE, Jeffrey P.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of one hundred twenty (120) days as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

46. HAZLEY, Ryan A.    
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44420. 
 

47. HOOVER, Emalee  
The pending application is denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44345. 
 

48. HUDSON, John S.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of fifteen (15) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

49. HULL, Susan M.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

50. ILOWITE, Kayla R.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of fifteen (15) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44420 and the pending application is granted. 
 

51. JACOBO, JR., Robert  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of three hundred sixty-four (364) days as a result 
of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

52. JAKUBOWSKI, Martha  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

53. JOHNSON, Robert C.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421.  
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54. JORDAN-GONZALEZ, Arturo  
He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44421 and the pending application is granted. 
 

55. KESSINGER, Jennifer E.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

56. LAUFFENBERGER, Thomas E.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of three hundred sixty-four (364) days as a result 
of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

57. LOO, Douglas  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

58. MARCIAL, John  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

59. MARLEY, Jeremy P.  
The pending application(s) are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44345. 
 

60. MARROQUIN, Harry S.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of twenty (20) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending application is granted. 

 
61. MARTINEZ, Olivia    

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of fifty-seven (57) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44420. 
 

62. MC KINSEY, Gregory L.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of ten (10) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
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63. MEDICINE HAWK, Paul E.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

64. MENSAH, Emmanuel  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending application is granted. 
 

65. MESISCA, Jonathan D.  
He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44421. 
 

66. MESTER, Patrick J.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

67. MEZA, Andres  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

68. MIGUEL, Christopher J.  
He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44421. 
 

69. MONTANO, Sylvia   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of fifteen (15) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44420. 

 
70. MOODY, Barrett W.   

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of twenty (20) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44420. 

 
71. MORA, Ramon D.  

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of sixty (60) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
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72. MOTISI, Joseph S.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

73. MURPHY, Jason W.  
He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44421. 
 

74. NETTLES, Scott W.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

75. OBERST, Vincent R.    
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44420. 
 

76. OSMER, Kurt A.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

77. PALICKI, Erika R.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

78. POUDEL, Regina  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
79. POWELL, Christopher J.  

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

80. PUISIS, Lynn M.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of ten (10) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
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81. RACOMA, Jayson B.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44420. 
 

82. RAMOS, Daniel M.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of fifteen (15) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44420. 
 

83. RAZO CARRERA, Iliana H.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44420. 
 

84. REYMANN, Anthony P.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

85. RHEA, Nathan A.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of twenty (20) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44420. 
 

86. RICHARDSON, Alivia  
The pending application(s) are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44345. 
 

87. ROBERTSON, Julie A.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of fifteen (15) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
88. RUBALCABA, Lawrence D.  

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of one hundred twenty (120) days as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

89. RUIZ, Cimmaron M.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of forty (40) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44420. 
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90. SARMIENTO, Robin M.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

91. SAULTER, Douglas J.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

92. SCARDINA, Jennifer S.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

93. SINGH, Jhujhaar  
The pending application(s) are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44345. 
 

94. SMOLIN, Barry J.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

95. SNIDER, Kenneth B.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
96. SPAETH, David  
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and the pending application is denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
97. SUMMERS, Jessica  
 The pending application is denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44345. 
 
98. TASY, Stephen G.  
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
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99. TERRY, Arlene V.  
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of three hundred sixty-four (364) days as a result 
of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
100. TIPPIN, Benjamin W.   
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 

 
101. TOLOZA, Joshua D.  
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of twenty-six (26) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44420. 

 
102. URESTI, Erlinda  
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 

 
103. VANN, Keith A.  
 The pending application is denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44345. 
 
104. VILLA, Juan Luis I.  
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of one-hundred-eighty (180) days as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
105. VOLAT, Eric M.  
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 

 
106. WILLIAM, Michael  
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 

 
107. WILLIAMS, Jason   
 He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44421 and the pending application is granted. 
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108. WOTTA, Irene H.  
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 

 
109. WRIGHT, Melonie A.  
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of three hundred sixty-four (364) days as a result 
of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
110. YOSEPH KIRUTHU, Rim Y.  
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44420. 

 
111. ZHANG, Jeffrey  
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of sixty (60) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
 PRIVATE ADMONITION(S) 

Pursuant to Education Code section 44438, the Committee of Credentials recommends nine (9) 
private admonition(s) for the Commission’s approval. 
 

CONSENT DETERMINATIONS 
The following consent determinations have been recommended by the Committee of 
Credentials pursuant to Title 5, California Code of Regulations section 80320, which allows the 
Committee of Credentials to recommend to the Commission a settlement upon terms which 
protect the public, schoolchildren, and the profession.  
 

112. EKNO, Thomas  
 The Attorney General’s Consent Determination allows him to self-revoke all credentials, life 

diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission 
pursuant to Education Code section 44423, and stipulates that any subsequent applications 
submitted will be rejected. 

113. FERNANDEZ, Oliber  
 The Attorney General’s Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents 

are revoked, and the pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to 
Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
114. GROTKE, Gerhard  
 The Attorney General’s Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents 

are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
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115. MUSTER, Clayton R.  
 The Attorney General’s Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents 

are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

116. NGUYEN, Daniela  
 The Attorney General’s Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents 

are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 
117. OLMOS, Martin  
 The Attorney General’s Consent Determination allows him to self-revoke all credentials, life 

diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission 
pursuant to Education Code section 44423, and stipulates that any subsequent applications 
submitted will be rejected. 

 
118. PEKNIK, George  
 The Attorney General’s Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents 

are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 
119. SKUBITZ, Deborah K.  
 The Attorney General’s Consent Determination allows her to self-revoke all credentials, life 

diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission 
pursuant to Education Code section 44423, and stipulates that any subsequent applications 
submitted will be rejected. 

 
120. WILTON, Nicole P.  
 The Attorney General’s Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents 

are revoked; however, the revocation is stayed, her certification documents are suspended 
for a period of ninety (90) days, and she is placed on probation for a period of five (5) 
years, effective June 24, 2022 through June 23, 2027, as a result of misconduct pursuant to 
Education Code section 44421. 

 
PROPOSED DECISIONS FOR ADOPTION 

An Administrative Law Judge has prepared the following Proposed Decision(s) for the 
Commission’s adoption: 
 

121. SIMS, Michele  
 The Administrative Law Judge’s Proposed Decision on the Petition to Revoke Probation 

imposes the adverse action that was stayed and revokes all certification documents 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
122. STROFFOLINO, Cynthia  
 The Administrative Law Judge’s Proposed Decision on the Petition to Revoke Probation 

imposes the adverse action that was stayed and revokes all certification documents 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
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123. VANDEUSEN, Andrea  
 The Administrative Law Judge’s Proposed Decision imposes that all certification documents 

are revoked; however, the revocation is stayed, and she is placed on probation for a 
period of five (5) years, effective July 24, 2022 through July 24, 2027, as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
124. VELASQUEZ, Virginia  
 The Administrative Law Judge’s Proposed Decision reflects the Committee of Credentials’ 

recommendation to deny the pending application as a result of misconduct pursuant to 
Education Code section 44345. 

 
DEFAULT DECISION AND ORDER FOR ADOPTION 

A Deputy Attorney General has prepared the following Default Decision and Order for the 
Commission’s adoption: 

 
125. UTZIG, Michael  

 In accordance with the default provisions of Government Code section 11520, his 
credentials are revoked. 

Division of Professional Practices Information Items 
For your information, the following items have been placed on the Consent Calendar for the  
June 15-17, 2022 meeting of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing: 

SELF-REVOCATION WITH PENDING ALLEGATIONS OF MISCONDUCT PRIOR TO A 
RECOMMENDATION BY THE COMMITTEE OF CREDENTIALS 

The following credentials are revoked pursuant to the written request of the credential holder 
pursuant to Education Code section 44423. 
 

126. CARREON, Ramiro G.  
Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his certification 
documents are revoked, and he agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for 
Reinstatement will be automatically rejected. 

 
127. DAUPHIN, Pierre A.  

Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his certification 
documents are revoked, and he agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for 
Reinstatement will be automatically rejected. 

 
128. MASON, Stephen V.  

Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his certification 
documents are revoked, and he agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for 
Reinstatement will be automatically rejected. 
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129. MORRONE, Marco J.  
Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his certification 
documents are revoked, and he agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for 
Reinstatement will be automatically rejected. 

MANDATORY ACTIONS 
All certification documents were mandatorily revoked or denied by operation of law. 

 
130. ABREO, Steven A.  

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 311.11(a) (possession or control 
of child pornography).   

 
131. BALDWIN, Patricia M.  
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the 

jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following her 
misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 503 (embezzlement). 

 
132. BLOUNT, Jeffery M.  
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the 

jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
non-felony conviction for violating State of Washington Revised Code of Washington section 
9.68A.090(1) (communication with a minor for immoral purposes) (5 counts), for which, as a 
term of probation, he was required to surrender his credential(s), his ability to associate 
with minors is limited, and he is required to register as a sex offender. 

 
133. CARMICHAEL, Christopher A.  

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
felony conviction for violating Title 18, United States Code section 2422(b) (attempted 
coercion and enticement of a minor).   

 
134. CURRINGTON, Dujon O.  
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the 

jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following his 
felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 211 (second degree robbery) (2 
counts), a serious and violent felony. 

 
135. DE LORIMIER, John B.  

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
felony conviction for violating Title 18, United States Code section 2252(a)(4)(B) and (b)(2) 
(possession of child pornography), for which he is required to register as a sex offender 
pursuant to Penal Code section 290.   
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136. ESPINOZA, Jose M.  
Pursuant to Education Code sections 44424 and 44346.1, all certification documents under 
the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked and all 
applications for certification are denied following his felony conviction for violating 
California Penal Code section 245(a)(1) (assault with deadly weapon non firearm or by force 
to cause great bodily injury). 

 
137. HAMPTON, Darryl E.  
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44346, all applications for certification under the 

jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied based on his 
requirement to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290. 
 

138. KENNEDY, Michael N.  
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the 

jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 273a(a) (child cruelty; possible 
injury/death). 
 

139. KIDD, Martha A.  
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification documents 

under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied 
following her felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 459 (first degree, 
residential burglary), a serious felony. 

 
140. LEPORE, Anthony J.  

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 289(h) (sexual penetration, 
victim under 18 years), for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to 
Penal Code section 290.   

 
141. LEYVA RUELAS, Ricardo J.  
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the 

jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following his 
felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 487(a) (grand theft: 
money/labor/property). 

 
142. NEIPP, Joseph H.  

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 288(a) (lewd or lascivious act 
on a child under 14 years) (3 counts) and 288(b)(1) (lewd or lascivious act on a child under 
14 years by force) (1 count), for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant 
to Penal Code section 290.   
  



 

 GS 2C-18 June 2022 

143. NICHOLS, Blake R.  
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the 

jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following his 
felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 459 (first degree residential 
burglary) a serious felony. 

 
144. PALARCA, Jonathan  

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 288.2(a)(2) (send harmful 
matter), for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code 
section 290.   
 

145. PORFIRIO, Christopher M  
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44346, all applications for certification under the 

jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following his 
misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 647(a) (disorderly 
conduct: solicit lewd act). 

 
146. SANTANA, Darlene  

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following her 
misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 503 (embezzlement). 

 
147. SCHIESARI-VAN DEN ABBEELE,   
 Christina M.  
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the 

jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following her 
misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 273a(a) (willful cruelty 
to child: possible injury/death). 

 
148. TRUONG, Hanson  

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 311.11(a) (possess/control 
matter depicting person under 18 years engaging in or simulating sexual conduct), for which 
he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.   

AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS 
All certification documents held by the following individuals were automatically suspended 
because a complaint, information or indictment was filed in court alleging each individual 
committed an offense specified in Education Code section 44940.  Their certification documents 
will remain automatically suspended until the Commission receives notice of entry of judgment 
pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d). 
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149. ADAMS, Warren J.  

150. ARIZABAL, Samantha A.  

151. CLEVER, Joshua A.  

152. GOWER, Anessa   

153. LANDERGEN, Gary F.  

154. RAINES, Robert P.  

155. RUIZ, Ricardo  

156. SANCHEZ, Carl J.  

157. WALN, Scott H.  

NO CONTEST SUSPENSIONS 
All credentials held by the following individuals were suspended, pursuant to Education Code 
section 44424 or 44425, because a plea of no contest was entered to an offense specified in the 
above sections of the Education Code.  The credentials will remain suspended until final 
disposition by the Commission. 
 

158. PURSLEY, Amber N. 
 

159. SANTANA, Darlene  

SUSPENSION DUE TO REVOCATION OF CREDENTIALS IN ANOTHER STATE 
All credentials held by the following individuals were suspended, pursuant to Education Code 
section 44423.5, due to revocation of teaching credentials, license, or permits in another state.  
The credentials will remain suspended until final disposition by the California Commission on 
Teacher Credentialing. 
 

160. BETTIS, Tasaria  

161. BRIGGS, Jared W.  

TERMINATION OF AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS 
Pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d), the automatic suspension of all credentials held 
by the following individuals is terminated and the matter referred to the Committee of 
Credentials for review. 
 

162. BUTLER, Lacy E. 
  

163. ROBINSON, Cory F.  
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Division of Professional Practices Workload Report 

Introduction 
To increase its oversight of the work of the Division of Professional Practices (DPP), in 2011 the 
Commission on Teacher Credentialing (Commission) directed staff to present information about 
DPP’s workload as part of the Commission’s agenda. 
 

Highlights from the April 2022 Statistics 
The Commission’s dashboard reports on six key measurements in line-graph form, showing both 
current year numbers as well as prior year numbers for comparison purposes. 
 
The “Total Cases” are the number of open cases within DPP, including cases in the Intake Unit, 
before the Committee of Credentials (Committee), pending before the Commission, and 
pending an administrative hearing. At the end of April, the caseload was 2,529 and slightly 
below the normal range of 2,600-2,800 cases (pre-COVID). 
 

“Cases Opened” are new cases received during the month, from all sources, including criminal 
arrest notices, district reports, affidavits, and educators who self-report misconduct. Following 
the COVID-19 closures in March 2020, DPP received fewer reports of misconduct, which 
resulted in fewer cases being opened. Staff have begun to open an increased number of cases 
this fiscal year when compared to last, due to an increased number of applications received. In 
April, staff opened 433 cases, which is now within the normal range of 400-500 cases opened 
per month. 
 
The “Initial Review” and “Formal Review” charts reflect the number of cases reviewed by the 
Committee at its normal three-day meeting in April. The two-step process is required by 
statute. The Committee continues to review fewer Initial Review cases due to the overall 
decline of the DPP caseload. Staff expects Initial Review cases to increase to 90 cases per month 
as reports of misconduct received return to normal levels. 
 

“Cases Closed” is the number of matters closed by Commission action, Committee action or 
closed by staff where the Commission has given formal delegation of authority (i.e., single 
alcohol offenses that do not involve schools, minors, or publicity). In April, 327 cases were 
closed, which is slightly below the normal range of 400-500 cases per month. 
 
“AG Cases” refer to cases in which an educator requests an administrative hearing to challenge 
the recommendation for discipline made by the Committee. An administrative hearing is an 
evidentiary proceeding where an administrative law judge hears and rules on the evidence. The 
Commission is represented in these hearings by the Office of the Attorney General (AG). The 
number of cases where the AG is representing the Commission is shown in the last graph. The 
number of cases currently at the administrative hearing stage is 158. 
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Workload Conclusion 
DPP is committed to work that is critical to public service and the Commission’s mission. DPP 
continues to maintain a steady case production, while at the same time ensuring quality case 
preparation for the Committee.
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DPP Monthly Dashboard Reports 
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Validation of Service Rendered Without A Credential 

The service rendered by the following persons is approved pursuant to the provisions of 
Education Code section 45036 

Name  School District/Charter County Period of Services 

Rogelio Avitia Beaumont Unified Riverside 08/01/2021-08/02/2021 

Joanna Barajas Fresno Unified Fresno 02/02/2022-03/14/2022 

*Cheryl Burns Ventura Unified Ventura 09/02/2021-09/06/2021 

Rosa Campos Le Grand Union High Merced 02/01/2022-02/11/2022 

Charmaine Carlson Orange Unified Orange 04/01/2022-04/18/2022 

Robert Cook Beaumont Unified Riverside 09/01/2021-09/02/2021 

Andrew Danbom Hilmar Unified Merced 01/01/2022-01/22/2022 

Vickie Dervin Fresno Unified Fresno 11/02/2021-02/13/2022 

Damaris Donate Whittier Union High Los Angeles 09/01/2021-09/30/2021 

Sarah Fogarty Lone Pine Unified Inyo 03/01/2022-03/16/2022 

Sheila Gagielo Jamul-Dulzura Union San Diego 03/01/2022-03/27/2022 

Jamie Hillhouse Weaver Union Merced 03/01/2022-03/07/2022 

Bryan Howell Redwood City San Mateo 02/01/2022-02/14/2022 

*Alma Jauregui Livingston Union Merced 02/01/2022-02/09/2022 

Daniel Kalantarian Merced City Merced 09/02/2021-02/11/2022 

Sharmila Kraft National San Diego 03/01/2022-03/03/2022 

*Steven Kuykendall Atwater Elementary Merced 06/01/2021-06/10/2021 

Michelle Lewis Irvine Unified Orange 04/01/2022-04/11/2022 

Cathleen Main Monterey Peninsula Unified Monterey 11/02/2021-04/07/2022 

Stephanie Mansoori Whittier Union High Los Angeles 09/01/2021-09/30/2021 

Dawna McCreary Weaver Union Merced 03/01/2022-03/07/2022 

Rosa Mendoza Jurupa Unified Riverside 04/02/2022-04/04/2022 

Leslie Meyer Rayburn Aromas-San Juan Unified San Benito 09/01/2021-02/28/2022 

Kristin Morgan Merced City Merced 03/01/2022-03/16/2022 

Erland Otte Community Montessori San Diego 02/01/2022-03/01/2022 

Russell Peters Oak Park Unified Ventura 04/02/2022-04/25/2022 

Keely Pfeiffer Soulsbyville Tuolumne 03/02/2022-03/17/2022 

Stephanie Pratt Ripon Unified San Joaquin 12/02/2021-01/05/2022 

Stanley Purden Desert Sands Unified Riverside 09/01/2021-09/23/2021 

Jenny Roberts Riverside Unified Riverside 01/01/2022-01/24/2022 

Linda Sokolnicki National San Diego 12/01/2021-03/03/2022 

Sherri Sullivan Lake Elsinore Unified Riverside 04/01/2022-04/11/2022 

Hilma Valtatie Black Oak Mine Unified El Dorado 03/02/2022-03/20/2022 

Myles Vandegrift Ramona Unified San Diego 03/01/2022-03/08/2022 

Juventino Vargas Jr. Fresno Unified Fresno 12/02/2021-02/03/2022 

*Holds more than one credential 
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